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TO: Members of the House Education Committee

FROM: John Armstrong, Fiscal Analyst
john.armstrong@coleg.gov, 303-866-6289

DATE: February 20, 2025

Fiscal Assessment of L.001 to HB25-1158

This memorandum is an assessment of the fiscal impact of the attached proposed amendment
L.001 to HB25-1158. This fiscal assessment is for the impact of the bill with inclusion of this
amendment only. Any other added amendment could influence the fiscal impact.

Summary of Proposed Amendment L.001

Amendment L.001 removes the requirement that the Department of Education collect and
compile reports submitted by public schools to vendors of digital collections. The amendment
also removes the requirement for public libraries to disclose details of contracts and
agreements.

Fiscal Impact of Amendment L.001

Amendment L.001 removes the state expenditure of $43,700 identified in the fiscal note dated
February 3, 2025, by no longer requiring the Department of Education to develop a new
reporting database to receive complaints regarding contracts with digital collections vendors.

Bill's Revised Fiscal Impact with Amendment L.001

As amended, no appropriation is required, as shown in Table 1. Workload for school districts will
increase to update policies, modify contracts with digital education providers, and distribute
information to parents to comply with the bill. The amount of time required for this work will
vary between school districts.



Table 1
State Fiscal Impacts with Amendment L.001

Budget Year Out Year
Type of Impact FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
State Revenue $0 $0
State Expenditures $0 $0
Transferred Funds $0 $0
Change in TABOR Refunds $0 $0
Change in State FTE 0.0 FTE 0.0 FTE
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